Fwd: AECOM Amendment

Subject: Fwd: AECOM Amendment

From: Alana Cheng <alanac@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2016 17:04:51 -0800 (PST)

To: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria Parra <mariap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Karl Hill
<karlh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Matt,

Please see attached contract amendment for the Site C project. Please sign, email it
back, and return the original to me in the mail at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

Alana Cheng

From: "Jane Chang" <Jane.Chang@aecom.com>
To: "Alana Cheng" <alanac@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Jerry Flores" <Jerry.Flores@aecom.com>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 9:17:28 AM
Subject: RE: AECOM Amendment

Good morning, Alana.

Attached is the signed and stamped contract amendment for Site C Project. The original hard copy will be mailed out
to your attention today.

Thank you.

Jane Chang

Design, Planning + Economics
AECOM

D 714.567.2788
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CITY OF GARDEN GROVE
AMENDMENT NO. 1
Environmental Analysis

This Amendment No. 1 to furnish Environmental Analysis and
Documentation Services is made and entered into this 16th day of November
2015, by and between the CITY OF GARDEN GROVE, hereinafter referred to as
"CITY", and AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC., hereinafter referred to as
"CONTRACTOR",

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR and CITY entered into Contract No. , effective
August 24, 2015 for Environmental Analysis (the "Existing Contract”).

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR and CITY desire to amend the Existing Contract as
provided herein.

Now, therefore, it is mutually agreed, by and between the parties as follows:
Section 3.0., COMPENSATION - shall be amended as follows:

The contract price to cover the term of this Amendment No. 1 is hereby increased
by $15,400.00 to a new Firm Fixed Price of $33,510.00. This Is an increase of
$15,400.00 to cover additional services that wlll be performed outside the original
Scope of Work dated June, 30, 2015. A detailed explanation of the additional tasks
are Included in Exhibit “A” , all costs for additional work and the original agreement
are paid for completely by the Developer, Land & Design, Inc.

A sole source designation request was approved by the City Manager on October
20, 2015 for the Add Service Request submitted by AECOM. A detailed explanation
to allow the increase with the same contractor in a fiscal year for the same services
are Included in Exhibit "8”. In no event shall the total compensation for the
extended performance period exceed the total amount of $33,510.00.

Except as expressly amended hereby, all of the terms and conditions in the
Existing Contract remain in full force and effect as originally executed.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment No. 1 to the
Existing Contract to be executed by their respective officers duly authorized on |

the date first written above.

Date;
ATTESTED:

City Clerk
Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

'ICITY"
CITY OF GARDEN GROVE

By:

City Manager

"CONTRACTOR"

AECO%: ical Services, Inc.
By:

Name: __[€4L A'/ Lowen
Title: __\/lee P\"&S)a(e.m*
Date: \Z,//é,’u/ 1S

If CONTRACTOR Is a corporation, a
Corporate Resolution and/or
Corporate Seal is required. Ifa
partnership, Statement of
Partnership must be submitted to
CITY.

“DEVELOPER"
Land & Design, Inc.

President

Date
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AECOM AECOM 714.567.2400 1ol

998 Town & Country Road 714.567.2409  fax
Qrange, CA 92668
www._aecom com

September 28, 2015

Mr. Karl Hill

Acting Community Development Director
Community Development Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacla Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Subject: Add Service Request for Interational West Hotel — Harbor East (Site C) Addendum
to Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaratlon

Dear Kard,

Per our September 22, 2015 meesling, this correspondence serves as a request for an addilional
services amendment to our current Professional Services Agreement, executed between the City of
Garden Grove and AECOM, dated August 24, 2015 and based on our Scope of Work dated June 30,
2015, Please see the detailed explanation of tasks that will be performed that are outside of the
Scope of Wark dated June 30, 2015.

Scope of Work

Task 1 — Preparation of Updated Trip Generation and ULI Shared Parking Analysis

RK Engineering Group, Inc. (RK) prepared a traffic impact study and ULI Shared Parking analysis
for the proposed project in July 2012. Based on the current proposed project, RK will prepare an
updated traffic impact study and ULI Shared Parking analysis. RK will compare the trip generation
of the previously approved development plan to the new and updated development plan utilizing
the ITE Trip Generation Manual. [f the new project is generating fewer trips than the approved
project, it may not be necessary to prepare a traffic study analyzing all 21 previously identified
intersections. This task includes:

1. Review of the site plan for the project from a traffic circulation and access standpoint.

2. Discuss the project with AECOM project team in & kick-off meeting.

3. Obtain the updated development plan and calculate the trip generation for the proposed
project and compare it to the previously approved development plan.

4. Determine parking requirements for all of the existing uses based on the Cily of Garden
Grove Parking Code.

§. Update the ULI shared parking analysis based on (he City of Garden Grove parking rates
and/or City staff approved rates.

6. Develop project recommendations with respect to peak parking demand.

7. Provide a letter with tables and exhibits that outline the results of the trip generation
comparison.



AZCOM

8. Share the findings with AECOM and the City of Garden to delermine if more analysis Is
needed.

Task 2 — Preparation of Updated Acoustical Study

RK prepared an acoustical study for the proposed project in July 2012 Based on the current
proposed project, RK will prepare an updated acoustical report. The primary source of noise
impacting the project site would be local traffic noise from the local roadway system. The primary
sources of noise impacting the adjacent properties would be short-term construction noise and
long-term operational noise (i e., condenser units, truck deliveries, loading/unloading and parking
structure noise). RK will ulilize data from the previously approved acoustical study for the revised
analysis. RK will need electronic file of sile plans (including grading information) and elevation of
surrounding residential community. This task includes:

1. Review of the preliminary site plan for the project from an acoustical standpoint.

2. Discuss the project with AECOM project team in a kick-off meeting

3. Utillze the FHWA Construction Noise Model to determine the short-term construction
noise impacts for the projecl. Determine the exterior noise impact to the surrounding
adjacenl properties and evaluate effactiveness of previously Identified mitigation
measures lo aileviale any potentially significant noise impact, and identify additional
measures, If necessary.

4. Ulitize a version of the stalionary noise analysis software to determine the operational
noise impacts from the project site to the surrounding adjacent properties. Establish the
exterior noise impact the project site would (if any) have to the adjacent properties, and
evaluate effectiveness of previously identified mitigation measures to alleviate any
potentially significant noise impact, and identify additional measures, if necessary.

§. Utilize a version of the FHWA Noise Prediction Mode! to determine the change in the
noise level an the local roadway system as a result of the project.

6. Establish outdoor noise impacts and required mitigation measures, if applicable

7. Summarize the results of the analysis in a preliminary acoustical study that will address
the exterior noise impacts to and from the project site for both short-term and long-term
nolse impacts and provide recommended mitigation measures, if necessary.

Task 3 - Preparation of Updated Air Qualily Impact Study and Greenhouse Gas Analysis

RK prepared an air quality and greenhouse gas (GHG) study far the proposed project in July 2012
Based on the current proposed project, RK will prepare an updated and revised air qualily impact
study including a GHG analysls. RK will utilize data from the previously approved air gualily and
GHG analyses for the revised reports. RK will need electronic file of proposed site plan and
prellminary grading plan including roadway elevations adjacent to the project. This task includes

1. Review of the site plan and lraffic studyitrip generation for the project from an air quality
standpaoint.
2. Discuss the project with AECOM project team in a kick-off meeting.
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3. Discuss construction activity impacts,

4. Update greenhouse gas Impacts and emissions. Review project as it relates to AB32 and
$8375.

5. Update the CALINE4 emissions analysis for up to four (4) inlersections, if needed.

6. ldentify moblle source emission calculations using the URBEMIS 2007 computer model.

7. Develop profect recommendations.

8 Summarize the resulls of the analysis in an air quality impact study to address the short-term

and long-term air qualily impacls and evaluate effectiveness of previgusly identified mitigation
measures to alleviate any potentially significant nolse impact, and identify additional
measures, If necessary.

Task 4 — Coordinatlon with the Subconsultant and City Staff

AECOM staff will coordinate with the project subconsultant, RK (for air quallly, noise, and traffic) and
City staff to complete this effort. This task includes attending up to two (2) meetings or conference
calls with RK and/or City staff.

Budget
For the professional services described in the above Scope of Wark, AECOM proposes the following
Professional Services Fee, to be compleled on a Time and Material basis, not to exceed:

Task DESCRIPTION FEE {USD)
1 Preparation of Updated Trip Generation and ULI Shared Parking $5,800.00
Analysis
2 Preparation of Updated Acoustical Study $3,950.00
3 Preparation of Updatad Air Quality impact Study and Greenhouse $4,250.00
Gas Analysis
4  Coordination with the Subconsultant and Cily Staff $1,400.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEE $15,400.00

Please do not hesitate to give me a call at (714) 567-2788 if you have any questions related to this
request. We look forward to the continued working relationships with you and City of Garden Grove
on this and future projects. Please provide your written authorization for AECOM to proceed our work
as described above.

Yours sincerely,

Jane Chang
Project Manager



Map Application

[ of 1

Subject: Map Application
From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Wed, 13 Jan 2016 07:50:38 -0800

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Greg,
Can you please send me the Map application?

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesien.com

10/9/2017 5:13 |



Monday

Subject: Monday

From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Thu, 14 Jan 2016 19:03:41 -0800

To: "Scott C. Stiles Icma-Cm" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Dave Rose <drose3@charter.net>

Scott,

Our investment bankers (out of Memphis) will be visiting the site and touring the Resort District
Monday. On our behalf, they have been making significant progress on the entire capital stack for the
project. I would like them to provide you with an update on that progress. Would you be willing to join
us around 11am at the site? I know its MLK day and the City offices are closed, however would be great
if you could join us for a few min.

If not, there may be an opportunity for you to meet with them on Wednesday as they will still be in town.
Please let me know if that will work.
Thanks

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesien.com

1ofl 10/9/2017 5:14



Email sent to Scott Stiles today

Subject: Email sent to Scott Stiles today

From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Thu, 14 Jan 2016 20:02:34 -0800

To: Melanie Valdes <melaniev(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: "Scott C. Stiles Icma-Cm" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Melanie,
Sent this email to Scott and got his out of office reply. Can you see if he is available to have a quick
meet and great at the Hotel Site C on Monday around 11am?

Thank you

Subject: Monday

From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Thu, 14 Jan 2016 19:03:41 -0800

To: "Scott C. Stiles Icma-Cm" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Dave Rose <drose3(@charter.net>

Scott,

Our investment bankers (out of Mempbhis) will be visiting the site and touring the Resort District
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

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

1of2 10/9/2017 5:14 |



Email sent to Scott Stiles today

20f2

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesion.com
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Re: Monday

1 of

Subject: Re: Monday

From: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 14 Jan 2016 20:05:56 -0800 (PST)

To: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Matt: I will plan to join you. Where to meet? Scott

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c)
www.cl.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 14, 2016, at 8:03 PM, Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com> wrote;

Scott,

be great if you could join us for a few min.

town.
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
project. I would like them to provide you with an update on that progress. Would you be willing to
join us around 11am at the site? I know its MLK day and the City offices are closed, however would

3755 Avocado Blvd | #5616 | LaMesa, CA 91942

If not, there may be an opportunity for you to meet with them on Wednesday as they will still be in

10/9/2017 5:15



Re: Monday

Subject: Re: Monday

From: Matthew Reid <Matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Thu, 14 Jan 2016 23:17:53 -0800

To: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Terrific! We'll meet at the site at 11am. See you then!

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

On Jan 14, 2016, at 8:05 PM, Scott Stiles <sstiles(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

On Jan 14, 2016, at 8:03 PM, Matthew Reid <matt.reid(@landanddesign.com> wrote:

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

1 of2 10/9/2017 5:151



Re: Monday

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesien.com

2 of2 10/9/2017 5:15 1



Re: Monday

1 of2

Subject: Re: Monday

From: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 15 Jan 2016 08:05:38 -0800 (PST)

To: Matthew Reid <Matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Matt: sounds good. See you then. Scott

Scott C. Stiles, [CMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c)
www.cl.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2016, at 12:18 AM, Matthew Reid <Matt.reid@landanddesign.com> wrote:

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

On Jan 14, 2016, at 8:03 PM, Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com> wrote:

Scott,

Our investment bankers (out of Memphis) will be visiting the site and touring the Resort District

10/9/2017 5:15



Re: Monday

Monday. On our behalf, they have been making significant progress on the entire capital stack for
the project. I would like them to provide you with an update on that progress. Would you be willing
to join us around 11am at the site? I know its MLK day and the City offices are closed, however
would be great if you could join us for a few min.

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

"Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

20f2 10/9/2017 5:151



Re: Kam Sang

Subject: Re: Kam Sang

From: Matthew Reid <Matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Fri, 15 Jan 2016 17:41:51 -0800

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: "Inc. Kam Sang Company" <rlam@kamsangcompany.com>, "Blodgett, Greg"
<gregl @ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

That works! Thanks for seeking it up!

Sent from my iPhone

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid(@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Jan 15, 2016, at 5:35 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: Kam Sang
Organizer: "Greg Blodgett" <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: Alis conf; TBA
Time: Tuesday, January 26, 2016, 1:00:00 PM - 2:00:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

. matt.reid@landanddesign.com; rlam@kamsangcompany.com; gregl@ch.ci.garden-
" grove.ca.us

[ DN T I . N AL N AL N

Invitees

<meeting.ics>

1ofl 10/9/2017 5:17



Re:

1 of 1

Subject: Re:

From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Tue, 2 Feb 2016 16:28:25 -0800

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

On Feb 2, 2016, at 4:24 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Greg Blodgett

SR Project Manager
City of Garden Grove
Economic Development

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Greg Blodgett" <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Florida T. Booth, MAI" <FBooth@HTLhospitalityadvisors.com>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:00:20 PM

Greg Blodgett

SR Project Manager
City of Garden Grove
Economic Development

<Screen Shot 2015-08-28 at 2.56.28 PM.png><DO_ 51130 disney expansion .pdf>

some interesting area projections in disney expansion and convention expansion data

10/9/2017 5:18



Re: Thursday

lofl

Subject: Re: Thursday

From: Matthew Reid <Matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Tue, 2 Feb 2016 19:30:18 -0800

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

It's really important!

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

On Feb 2, 2016, at 6:25 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Working on it

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2016, at 5:44 PM, Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com> wrote:

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

We’ve confirmed the equity rep will be on site Thursday. We are waiting for the time.
Can you please make a request into Turner that the site be free of any trash and cleaned up a bit?

10/9/2017 5:18



STR

1 of 1

Subject: STR

From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Tue, 2 Feb 2016 20:11:17 -0800

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Here is the STR report we would like recreated....

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

STR Trend.xls

Part1.1.3

Content-Type:
Part1.1.3 O remt-lype

Content-Encoding: quoted-printable
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City letter

Subject: City letter

From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Wed, 3 Feb 2016 00:03:28 -0800

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Greg,

Can you have this letter, or something similar put onto City letterhead and signed by Scott? Send back to
me as soon as you can.

Thanks

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

Content-Type: application/vnd.openxmiformats- !
2016_02_03 city support Citic.docx ype: officedocument.wordprocessingml.document |
Content-Encoding: base64

Part1.1.3

Co;ltent-Type: text/html
Part 1.1.3 ) .
_ Content-Encoding: quoted-printable
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February 2, 2016

Mr. Ge
General Manager
CITIC Capital (Shenzhen) Asset Management Co., Ltd

Dear Mr. Ge:

Mr. Matthew Reid, President of Land & Design, Inc. and his team have been working diligently under the
Grove District Resort Hotel Development Agreement between the City of Garden Grove and Land &
Design, Inc. since being fully executed on April 9, 2013.

We were thrilled to learn the exciting recent news that Land & Design, Inc. had secured the Hard Rock
Hotel and Hard Rock Café as the anchor hotel and restaurant for the project. We could net think of a
better hotel to have than Hard Rock. As you may be aware, the City’s commitment to economic
development has resulted in the construction of ten (1) hotels totaling over 3,000 keys, not including the
soon to open $300 million, 600 key Great Wolf Lodge hotel and water park 3 blocks from Land & Design’s
site. Over the last 15 years, this focus on economic development has resulted in the Grove District
revenues to be well over $15M per year.

One of the City’s most important goals this year is to see the development of the Hard Rock Resort get
started. The site has been fully entitled and is shovel ready once building permits are procured. The City
will do everything in its power to expedite building permits, has already pre-approved the Hard Rock
Brand in the Resort Development Agreement and is eager to see the development begin.

Finally, as a statement of overwhelming support, the City has committed to an aggressive financial
assistance package for the project to assure its long and lasting success in Garden Grove.

We welcome your potential investment into Garden Grove and look forward to meeting with you if
necessary.

City of Garden Grove

Scott Stiles
City Manager



STR Report

1 of |

Subject: STR Report

From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Wed, 3 Feb 2016 08:14:02 -0800

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

[ got a STR Report....thanks

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #5616 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

10/9/2017 5:211



Subject:

From: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 3 Feb 2016 10:26:27 -0800 (PST)

To: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Up date on Hard Rock Resort

I am meeting with Matt Reid's lenders tomorrow at site C for a site visit and tour
of the resort area tomorrow. This group is the Chinese Bank CITIC Capital
(Shenzhen) Asset Management Co., Ltd CITIC Capital Holdings Limited ("CITIC
Capital") is an alternative investment management and advisory company. The firm
manages over USDS5 billion of capital from a diverse group of international and
Chinese investors. Core businesses include Private Equity, Real Estate, Structured
Investment and Finance, Asset Management and Venture. Offices in Hong Kong,
Shanghai, Beijing, Shenzhen, Tokyo and New York.

Last week I held several meetings with Matt Reid and large scale developers at The
American Lodging Investment Summit regarding development site C Hard Rock.

Both Mc Whinney and Kam Sang and I held meetings with Matt Reid.

Both are very interested in either partnering as lead developer or buying out Land
and Design. Will keep you updated as thinks progress.

Greg Blodgett

SR Project Manager
City of Garden Grove
Economic Development

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Matthew Reid" <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
To: "Greg Blodgett" <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 12:03:28 AM
Subject: City letter

Greg,

Can you have this letter, or something similar put onto City letterhead and signed
by Scott? Send back to me as soon as you can.

Thanks

1 of 2 10/9/2017 5:21 .
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Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign

. com

10/9/2017 5:21



Re: Parcel Map process

1ofl

Subject: Re: Parcel Map process

From: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 12 Feb 2016 09:17:15 -0800 (PST)

To: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

The Parcel

Greg Blodgett

SR Project Manager
City of Garden Grove
Economic Development

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Matthew Reid" <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

To: "Greg Blodgett" <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2016 4:47:55 PM
Subject: Parcel Map process

Greg,

Can you let me know how the parcel map process is going?

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

10/9/2017 5:22



Fwd: OC - December 2015 ETrends Report

Subject: Fwd: OC - December 2015 ETrends Report
From: Florida Booth <fbooth@htlha.com>

Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 15:51:16 -0800

To: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Matt - Attached is the December 2015 YE Orange County PKF Trend report, if that will help in any
way. Please let me know if you had a chance to review my proposal and have questions, or if there is
some way that we can help you with your lending source.

Best regards,

Fris

Florida T Booth, MAI | Hospitality Consultant

Hospitality Advisors
Brokerage | Finance | Consulting

PLEASE MAKE A NOTE OF MY EMAIL ADDRESS: FBooth@HTLHA.com

HTL Hospitality Advisors
1050 Northgate Drive, Suite 440
San Rafael, CA 94903

Direct: 415-925-8800 xt 3
Mobile: 415-902-7567
Email:FBooth@HTLHA.com
Web: www.HTLHA.com

Atlanta | Denver | LasVegas | Los Angeles | Phoenix | Sacramento | San Francisco

Attention: NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are confidential and or protected by intellectual property rights and intended solely for the

addressee(s). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissenmination, distribution, coping, or other use

of this message or its attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete the material from any computer and destroy any

copies.

| | Content-Type: application/pdf

/OC December Trends Report.pdf .
| Content-Encoding: base64
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TRENDS

IN THE HOTEL INDUSTRY
Orange County

December 2015

CBRE Group, Inc. Completes Rebranding of PKF

Consulting USA, PKF Hospitality Research, and PKF
Consulting Inc. (Canada)

SEE THE WORLD OF

HOSPITALITY

PROVIDES HOSPITALITY AND REAL ESTATE INDUSTRY WITH GLOBAL ONE-
STOP/ENHANCED HOSPITALITY PLATFORM AS CBRE HOTELS

BRE Group, Inc., the world’s leading, full- real estate developers, investors, and industry and
< service real estate and  investment government agencies’ product and service providers
organization,  today  announced  the can rely on CBRE Hotels to be the worldwide
completed rebranding and integration of PKF authority on hospitality and lodging real estate
Consulting USA, PKF Hospitality Research and PKF research and solutions.
Consulting Inc. (Canada) into its portfolio of global
real estate services. “The move is strategically sound, combining CBRE's
extensive service offerings with PKF’s strong position
Effective February 1, 2016, PKF Consulting USA, in the industry,” said Kevin Mallory, senior managing
PKF Hospitality Research and PKF Consulting Inc. director and global head, CBRE Hotels. “The
(Canada) will operate as CBRE Hotels, an existing demand for our insight has been strengthened with
specialized advisory group within CBRE. The PKF’s high level of service, giving us the ability to
enhanced team will provide hospitality and real provide the hospitality and real estate industries with
estate industry professionals with a global practice the best consulting and research expertise.”
and one-stop shop of unparalleled, global and fully
integrated real estate services and products, as well >>>>Continved>>

as a comprehensive hospitality research platform.
Hotel owners and operators, financial institutions,

TRENDS® is compiled and produced by CBRE Hotels. Readers are advised that CBRE Hotels does not represent the data contained
herein fo be definitive. Neither should the contents of this publication be construed as a recommendation of policies or actions.
Quotation and reproduction of this material are permitted with credit to CBRE Hotels.
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The CBRE Hotels’ unit provides numerous services, including advisory, consulting, valuation and research services
to the hospitality and real estate

industries and its participants. Services also include development consulting, operator selection, market and
financial feasibility studies, business valuations and real estate appraisals, litigation support, expert testimony,
purchase price allocations, asset management services, impact studies, financial benchmarking, custom market
research and econometric forecasting.

“We now seamlessly offer a broad range of professional services to our clients, in addition to our traditional
advisory and research practice, such as brokerage, debt and structured finance, project management and other
capital market services,” added Thomas E. Callahan, Senior Managing Director and National Hotel Practice
Leader of CBRE Hotels.

“The integration of PKF Hospitality Research into CBRE’s Research platform, and the resulting direct link to CBRE
Econometric Advisors, enables us to deliver a broader and deeper range of thought leadership to the lodging
industry,” said R. Mark Woodworth, Senior Managing Director and Head of CBRE Hotels” Americas Research.

CBRE Hotels is a specialized advisory group within CBRE providing brokerage, valuation, consulting, research
and capital markets services to companies in the hotel sector. CBRE Hotels is comprised of over 375 dedicated
hospitality professionals located in 60 offices across the globe.

* ko

About CBRE Group, Inc.

CBRE Group, Inc. (NYSE:CBG), a Fortune 500 and S&P 500 company headquartered in Los Angeles, is the
world’s largest commercial real estate services and investment firm (in terms of 2014 revenue). The Company has
more than 70,000 employees (excluding affiliates), and serves real estate owners, investors and occupiers
through more than 400 offices (excluding affiliates) worldwide. CBRE offers strategic advice and execution for
property sales and leasing; corporate services; property, facilities and project management; mortgage banking;
appraisal and valuation; development services; investment management; and research and consulting. Please
visit our website at www.cbre.com.

* ok ok

For questions regarding the rebranding of PKF Consulting, please contact:

Chris Kraus
Managing Director
CBRE Hotels
101 California Street, 44th Floor San Francisco, CA 94111
(415) 652-4483

chris.kraus@cbre.com

Catherine Bolstad
Director
CBRE Hotels
101 California Street, 44th Floor San Francisco, CA 94111
(415) 772-0357

catherine.bolstad@cbre.com

TRENDS® is compiled and produced by CBRE Hotels. Readers are advised that CBRE Hotels does not represent the data contained
herein to be definitive. Neither should the contents of this publication be construed as a recommendation of policies or actions.
Quotation and reproduction of this material are permitted with credit to CBRE Hotels.

Page 2




Statistics And Trends Of Rooms Business In Orange County

C_BRE Hotels

BY LOCATION

MONTH OF DECEMBER 2015

ANAHEIM

COSTA MESA

ORANGE COUNTY AIRPORT
NORTH ORANGE COUNTY
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY
NEWPORT BEACH
HUNTINGTON BEACH

OVERALL AVERAGE

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

2015

$181.52
$125.88
$119.78
$104.36
$201.70
$229.78
$207.08

$167.92

2015

JANUARY TO DECEMBER 2015

ANAHEIM

COSTA MESA

ORANGE COUNTY AIRPORT
NORTH ORANGE COUNTY
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY
NEWPORT BEACH
HUNTINGTON BEACH

OVERALL AVERAGE

$180.75
$136.89
$133.61
$109.51
$238.53
$250.83
$249.01

$178.81

2014

$173.41
$117.70
$116.77

$97.91
$193.79
$229.81
$201.79

$161.30

VAR

4.7%
6.9%
2.6%
6.6%
4.1%
0.0%
2.6%

AVERA AILY RAT

2014

$168.85
$129.12
$125.70
$101.42
$228.25
$244.37
$243.73

$169.17

VAR

7.0%
6.0%
6.3%
8.0%
4.5%
2.6%
2.2%

5.7%

QOCCUPANCY PERCENT

2015 2014 VAR
79.74% 79.45%  0.4%
70.65% 7355%  -3.9%
71.50% 68.22%  4.8%
76.67% 78.23%  -2.0%
61.14% 64.33%  -5.0%
67.46% 62.05%  8.7%
64.60% 61.36%  53%

0.8%

73.74%

73.13%

CCUPANCY PERCENT

2015 2014 VAR
81.27% 79.43% 2.3%
79.73%  81.09% -1.7%
79.65% 75.47% 5.5%
82.90% 81.34% 1.9%
76.87% 76.18% 0.9%
78.58% 75.57% 4.0%
81.96% 81.79% 0.2%

80.32% 78.37% 2.5%

2015

$144.75
$88.93
$85.63
$80.02
$123.31
$155.01
$133.78

$123.83

2015

$146.89
$109.14
$106.42

$90.78
$183.36
$197.10
$204.08

$143.61

REVPAR
2014

$137.78
$86.57
$79.67
$76.59
$124.67
$142.59
$123.81

$117.96

REVPAR
2014

$134.11
$104.70

$94.87

$82.50
$173.87
$184.67
$199.34

$132.58

VAR

51%
2.7%
7.5%
4.5%
-1.1%
8.7%
8.0%

5.0%

VAR

9.5%
4.2%
12.2%
10.0%
5.5%
6.7%
2.4%

8.3%



Statistics And Trends Of Rooms Business In Orange County

C_BRE Hotel_s

BY RATE
2015

MONTH OF DECEMBER 2015
Less than $60.00 $57.03
$60.01 - $100.00 $78.68
$100.01 - $150.00 $125.31
$150.01 - $200.00 $165.34
Over $200.00 $376.16

OVERALL AVERAGE $167.92
JANUARY TO DECEMBER 2015
Less than $60.00 $56.05
$60.01 - $100.00 $82.33
$100.01 - $150.00 $129.36
$150.01 - $200.00 $164.92
Over $200.00 $335.58

OVERALL AVERAGE $178.81
BY SIZE

2015

MONTH OF DECEMBER 2015
Under 100 rooms $108.46
100 - 199 rooms $121.37
200 - 299 rooms $156.39
Over 300 rooms $202.1 0

OVERALL A;IERAGE $167.92

JANUARY TO DECEMBER 2015

Under 100 rooms $121.70
100 - 199 rooms $133.66
200 - 299 rooms $172.78
Over 300 rooms $209.43

OVERALL AVERAGE $178.81

2014

$51.11
$75.09
$126.59
$161.40
$340.04

$161.30

$48.95
$76.17
$122.08
$156.66
$313.89

$169.17

2014

$102.09
$117.67
$149.53
$194.60
$161.30

$112.88
$127.04
$163.04
$198.18
$169.17

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

VAR

11.6%
4.8%
-1.0%
2.4%
10.6%
4.1%

14.5%
8.1%
6.0%
5.3%
6.9%

5.7%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

VAR

6.2%
3.1%
4.6%
3.9%

4.1%

7.8%
5.2%
6.0%
5.7%
5.7%

OCCUPANCY PERCENT

2015

76.24%
73.34%
73.94%
70.96%
75.84%
73.74%

83.05%
81.31%
79.68%
78.57%
83.48%

80.32%

OCCUPANCY PERCENT

2015

72.47%
75.20%
71.13%
74.00%
73.74%

80.44%
80.81%
79.81%
80.23%

80.32%

2014

82.46%
78.24%
72.00%
70.24%
75.86%
73.13%

81.59%
79.62%
75.24%
78.15%
83.33%

78.37%

2014

72.52%
74.21%
74.21%
72.19%

73.13%

76.99%
78.47%
79.50%
78.01%

78.37%

_REVPAR
VAR 2015 2014 VAR
-75% $43.48 $42.14 3.2%
-6.3% $57.70 $58.75 -1.8%
27% $92.65  $91.15 1.6%
1.0% $117.33 $113.36 3.5%
0.0% $285.28 $257.95 10.6%
0.8% $123.83 $117.96 5.0%
1.8% $46.55 $39.94 16.5%
2.1% $66.95 $60.65 10.4%
59%  $103.08 $91.85 12.2%
0.5%  $129.59 $122.43 5.8%
02%  $280.13 $261.55 7.1%
2.5%  $143.61 $132.58 8.3%
REVPAR
VAR 2015 2014 VAR
-0.1% $78.60 $74.03 6.2%
1.3% $91.27 $87.33 4.5%
-4.1% $111.24  $110.96 0.3%
2.5% $149.57 $140.48 6.5%
0.8% $123.83 $117.96 5.0%
4.5% $97.90  $86.91 12.6%
3.0% $108.01  $99.69 8.3%
0.4% $137.90 $129.61 6.4%
2.8% $168.02 $154.60 8.7%

25%  $143.61 $13258  8.3%



parcel map

Subject: parcel map

From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Mon, 22 Feb 2016 20:40:52 -0800

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Greg,

Please let me know when your consultant will be done with his work and ready to speak with our
Architect on the parcel map. Also, get a cad doc from your surveyor so our Arch can laying the site plan
into their auto cad.... it will save time.

Thanks

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

[ofl 10/9/2017 5:23 ]



Re: meeting today

1 of |

Subject: Re: meeting today
From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Wed, 24 Feb 2016 22:24:23 -0800

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Did you have a new date?

Matthew Reid
LLand & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

Scott is out next week any other times

Sent from my iPhone

Greg,

meet today before heading to China.
Can you get a new day early next week?

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Feb 24, 2016, at 11:15 AM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (c)ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

On Feb 24, 2016, at 7:14 AM, Matthew Reid <matt.reid(@landanddesign.com> wrote:

Need to push our meeting today with Scott until 1st part of next week. Our capital group needs to

10/9/2017 5:24 |



Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project

1 of2

Subject: Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project
From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2016 16:02:39 -0700

To: Khan Ziad <zkhan@langdonwilson.com>

CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Any update on this?

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Mar 1, 2016, at 9:46 AM, zkhan(@langdonwilson.com wrote:

Greg,

Today will be difficult, I am available tomorrow afternoon. Let me know what time works.
Regards,

Z

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message
From: Greg Blodgett
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 9:15 PM
To: Greg Blodgett
Cc: Ziad Khan; Matthew Reid
Subject: Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project

Our consultant is j braley at penco engineering not pencil
I phone auto corrected
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 8:25 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

It is in the works our consultant pencil has a record of survey Into the county. He is looking at a
couple of weeks to get confirmation. I will call him in the morning to confirm. If you have time we
can do a conf call

10/9/2017 5:25 1



Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 7:57 PM, Ziad Khan <zkhan@langdonwilson.com> wrote:

Hello Greg,

Hope all is well. I was reaching out because we are finalizing the parcel lot lines for LDI on Site C.
In order to do so we need the final boundary survey. If you could send me these or give me a
timeline on when it would be available It would help our process.

Thanks,

Ziad Khan

Langdon Wilson International
1055 Wilshire Blvd. Ste 1500

Los Angeles, California 90017
Phone: 213.250.1186 ext 224
Fax:213.482.4654

Mobile: 626.688.9468

Email: zkhan(@langdonwilson.com
Website: www.langdonwilson.com

20f2 10/9/2017 5:25



Re: Joe's Crab Shack Red Robin Outback sale

1 of 1

Subject: Re: Joe's Crab Shack Red Robin Outback sale
From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2016 20:00:23 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

ok, great. Please do.

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Mar 14, 2016, at 7:34 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I can get the comps I think all 4 sold for 12 mm

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14, 2016, at 6:44 PM, Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa. CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid(@landanddesign.com

Do you know what the restaurants sold for back in 2010 across the street from our project?

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

10/9/2017 5:26 |



Re: 4th House on Twintree

1 of |

Subject: Re: 4th House on Twintree

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Tue, 15 Mar 2016 11:43:42 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

What is the schedule? When will they be out?
Demo start?

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Mar 15, 2016, at 11:29 AM, Greg Blodgett <gregl(c)ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Yes
Last week we received authorization to move the tenants out for 60k

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2016, at 11:17 AM, Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com> wrote:

Whats up with the 4th house on Twintree? 1 thought they were supposed to move out?

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesien.com

10/9/2017 5:27



RE: Joe's Crab Shack Red Robin Outback sale

1 of 2

Subject: RE: Joe's Crab Shack Red Robin Outback sale
From: "Brown, lan" <ibrown@ngkf.com>

Date: Wed, 16 Mar 2016 01:08:51 +0000

To: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Matt,

I will contact you when I return.
Thanks

Tan

Ian Brown

Managing Director

CA RE License #00775650
Newmark Grubb Knight Frank
T 949.608.2050

M 949.683.0640
ibrown@ngkf.com

Save a Tree - Think Before You Print. Sustainably Newmark Grubb Knight Frank.

————— Original Message-----

From: Greg Blodgett [mailto:gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 5:59 PM

To: Matt Reid

Subject: Re: Joe's Crab Shack Red Robin Outback sale

Matt I was looking for comps today and don't have any current comps. Ian Brown has
sold many of the restaurants in the area said he may have some comps

he will be back in town in a couple days and will reach out to you.

Greg Blodgett

SR Project Manager
City of Garden Grove
Economic Development

————— Original Message -----

From: "Matt Reid" <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
To: gregl@ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 6:44:30 PM

Subject: Joe's Crab Shack Red Robin Outback sale

Do you know what the restaurants sold for back in 2010 across the street from our
project?

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

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of
the intended recipient, and may contain information that is confidential,
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are not permitted to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute,
use or take any action in reliance upon this message and any attachments, and we
request that you promptly notify the sender and immediately delete this message and
any attachments as well as any copies thereof. Delivery of this message to an
unintended recipient is not intended to waive any right or privilege. Newmark Grubb
Knight Frank is neither qualified nor authorized to give legal or tax advice, and
any such advice should be obtained from an appropriate, qualified professional
advisor of your own choosing.
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Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project

1 of 3

Subject: Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project
From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Wed, 16 Mar 2016 09:45:51 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok. Let me contact Ziad and see what his schedule looks like.

Sorry I missed you call. In a meeting.

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

On Mar 16, 2016, at 9:42 AM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

on monday yes or thurs before all before 3.

let me know what time is best

Greg Blodgett

SR Project Manager
City of Garden Grove
Economic Development

----- Original Message -----

From: "Matt Reid" <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

To: "Khan Ziad" <zkhan(@langdonwilson.com>

Cc: "Greg Blodgett" <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 4:02:39 PM

Subject: Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project

Any update on this?

The record of survey is almost complete and is waiting for final county approval.

Our city constant from J Braley from Penco Engineering can meet to discuss the tract map next week

He would like to meet your architect Ziad and start to coordinate potential lot line configurations

10/9/2017 5:28



Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project

20of3

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Mar 1, 2016, at 9:46 AM, zkhan/@langdonwilson.com wrote:

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

On Feb 29, 2016, at 8:25 PM, Greg Blodgett < gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us > wrote:

10/9/2017 5:28



Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project

It is in the works our consultant pencil has a record of survey Into the county. He is looking at a couple
of weeks to get confirmation. I will call him in the morning to confirm. If you have time we can do a
conf call

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 7:57 PM, Ziad Khan < zkhan@langdonwilson.com > wrote:

Hello Greg,

Hope all is well. I was reaching out because we are finalizing the parcel lot lines for LDI on Site C. In
order to do so we need the final boundary survey. If you could send me these or give me a timeline on
when it would be available It would help our process.

Thanks,

Ziad Khan

Langdon Wilson International
1055 Wilshire Blvd. Ste 1500

Los Angeles, California 90017
Phone: 213.250.1186 ext 224
Fax:213.482.4654

Mobile: 626.688.9468

Email: zkhan@langdonwilson.com
Website: www.langdonwilson.com
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Re:

1 of 1

Subject: Re:

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Thu, 24 Mar 2016 11:18:22 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

What meeting?

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

For next weeks meeting on thurs at 11:00 can you prepare an agenda.

Greg Blodgett

SR Project Manager
City of Garden Grove
Economic Development

On Mar 24, 2016, at 10:49 AM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

10/9/2017 5:28



Re: 5 star hotel

Subject: Re: 5 star hotel

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Thu, 24 Mar 2016 17:51:11 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

What's the background?

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

On Mar 24, 2016, at 4:34 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

call the marriott GM farid.kalantar(@marriott.com

949 355-7809

Greg Blodgett

SR Project Manager
City of Garden Grove
Economic Development

----- Original Message -----

From: "Matt Reid" <matt.reid(@landanddesign.com>
To: "Greg Blodgett" <gregl(ici.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 3:33:34 PM
Subject: 5 star hotel

Let me know the contact for the group. I'll reach out to them

Sent from my iPhone

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

1 of 2 10/9/2017 5:29 |



Re: 5 star hotel

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca

matt.reid(@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com
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Joe's Crab Shack Red Robin Outback sale

1 of2

Subject: Joe's Crab Shack Red Robin Outback sale
From: "Brown, Ian" <ibrown@ngkf.com>

Date: Fri, 25 Mar 2016 01:01:12 +0000

To: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Matt,
I've called you a couple of times but apparently at the wrong number.

The restaurants at Harbor and Chapman sold for $11.5M. This was for a 3 operating
restaurant and a vacant land parcel portfolio. Concurrent with the sale, I was
able to bring Oggi's Restaurant to the vacant pad. See attached pdf.

Call me in regards to your Hospitality development. Let me know if you have
secured financing and we can talk about marketing for restaurants.

Regards,
Ian

Ian Brown

Managing Director

CA RE License #00775650
Newmark Grubb Knight Frank
T 949.608.2050

M 949.683.0640
ibrown@ngkf.com

Save a Tree - Think Before You Print. Sustainably Newmark Grubb Knight Frank.

————— Original Message--—---

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

10/9/2017 5:30



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
the intended recipient, and may contain informatiqn that is confidential,
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

—_— e

h;rbor and chapman

{Content-Descrlptlon: restaurant sales comp.pdf

harbor and chapman restaurant sales comp.pdf

Content-Type: application/pdf
‘ Content-Encoding: base64 |
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Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Bivd, Suite 516
La Mesa, CA 91941
858.735.1858 direct

Hotel / Resort Development
Anaheim Resort Area

Please Direct All Inquires ~ Matthew Reid
To: President

Land & Design, Inc.

Contact: Matthew Reid
858.735.1858

Contact: David Rose Il drose3@charter.net
951.323.4543
Company Website: www.|landanddesign.com

Project Overview

Garden Grove, CA

matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Developer is seeking a joint venture partner, buyer or
combination of equity and debt to develop a hotel/resort
project approximately one mile South of Disneyland in the
Anaheim Resort District, Garden Grove CA. This project is
proposed to be anchored by ONE OF THE MOST ICONIC
HOTEL/RESORT FLAGS IN THE WORLD AND WILL BE THE
ONLY ONE OF ITS KIND IN ORANGE AND LA COUNTIES, CA.
This branded flag is the #1 hotel (revpar and occ) in the
entire Orlando, FLresort market.

Project is FULLY ENTITLED for up to 769 hotel rooms!

City incentives include 60% of Hotel Bed Tax (14.5%) over 20
years on BOTH Full Service Hotels and 50% of City portion of
Sales Tax revenues over 20 years from the entire project,
totaling approximately +/- $110 million in City Incentives.

www.landanddesign.com
matt.reid@landanddesign.com
drose3@charter.net

Capital Structure
Estimated Budgeted Cost: $ 295,652,681
Debt Assumption at 65% $ 192,174,242
Equity sought**: $ 103,478,438

(more or less - debt)

*** $20,000,000 of land contributed by developer, subject to future appraisal
including sweat equity from 5 years of development.

Property & Entitlements

Type of Property Approximately 600 key Hotel

Resort with entertainment

venues, restaurants, conference
and meeting space and parking

garage.
Approximately 1 mile sourth of
Disneyland on Harbor Bivd

Location

Gross Square Footage: 351,000sf - 4 Star Hotel
157,500sf - 2nd Full Service
15,000sf - Restaurant

930 stall - Parking Garage

* 7% cap rate modeled

** NOI shown includes tax incentive income

V.

Values Upon Completion * Yr3 Yr7 IRR Sale Yr7
Full Service Hote! $ 257,009,213 $ 280,007,362 31.22%
2nd Full Service Hotel $ 121,656,324 $ 133,140,124 38.52%
Parking Garage $ 51774812 $ 60,726,532 25.59%
Restaurants / Entertainment $§ 20,754,262 $ 26,117,904 38.23%

Totals $ 451,194,611 $ 499,991,921 32.59%
Stabilized

Projected NOI ** Yr3 Yr7 R.O0.C.
Full Service Hotel $ 17,990,645 $ 19,600,515 10%
2nd Full Service Hotel $ 8,515,943 § 9,068,885 11%
Parking Garage $§ 3365363 § 4,702,524 8%
Restaurants / Entertainment $ 1,228,070 $ 1,384,691 9%

Totals $ 31,100,021 $ 34,756,615 10%

Available Restaurants / Dining / Entertainment

CARRABBA'G

S cSornaio

ALITHENTIC ITALIAN RESTAURANTS




CONFIDENTIALITY, NON-DISCLOSURE and
NONCIRCUMVENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement made on the ___ day of 2016, (the “Effective Date”) by and between LAND &
DESIGN, INC. whose address is 3755 Avocado Blvd, #516, La Mesa, CA 91942, hereinafter referred to as
“COMPANY” and ,a corporation whose address
is , herein referred to as “REVIEWER.” Whereas, COMPANY has
certain confidential information, including but not limited to original ideas, development plans and proformas,
strategies, assumptions, marketing plans, financial projections, processes, research, trade secrets, services,
customer markets, hotel flags and entertainment and other proprietary information that it proposes to deliver to
REVIEWER, for examination and evaluation purposes only, for the purpose of possible investment and involvement
with Hotel Site “C” located on Harbor Boulevard in the City of Garden Grove, California, as referred to by either the
redevelopment agency of Garden Grove, the City of Garden Grove, or the Successor Agency of Garden Grove CA,
herein referred to as “PROJECT”. Individually, each of REVIEWER and COMPANY is herein referred to as a “Party”,
and collectively as the “Parties.”

This Agreement nullifies and supersedes any and all prior agreements of like manner. between Company and Reviewer
relating to the Project.

1. TERM
1.1.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of COMPANY, and obligate REVIEWER, REVIERWER’s Representatives
(defined below), and each of their respective successors, assigns, representatives, and affiliates for a period of four (4)

years from the Effective Date.

2. CONFIDENTIALITY AND COMMITMENTS

2.1 For a period of four years, beginning on the Effective Date, REVIEWER shall be obligated to maintain in
confidence, and shall not use, publish or disclose to any third parties (except as expressly permitted under this
Agreement), any and all information regarding the PROJECT and disclosed to REVIEWER by COMPANY or COMPANY’s
agents or representatives (the “Confidential Information”). REVIEWER shall not disclose any Confidential Information
to any third parties except to the extent expressly permitted under this Agreement, and REVIEWER shall take such
measures to protect the confidentiality of the Confidential Information as are at least as stringent as those that
REVIEWER employs with respect to its own confidential and proprietary information. REVIEWER shall notify in writing
all its employees, directors, officers, agents, affiliates and representatives (including without limit financial advisors,
attorneys and accountants) to whom any Confidential Information is disclosed, of the obligations under this
Agreement, and provide such Confidential Information only to those persons who have a need to know the contents
thereof for the purposes of pursuing a business relationship between the Parties and then only after such persons have
signed a non-disclosure agreement or otherwise agreed to abide by the terms of this Agreement. REVIEWER shall use
the Confidential Information strictly for the purpose of pursuing a business relationship between the Parties. In the
event the Parties elect not to pursue a business relationship as to the PROJECT, REVIEWER shall not make any use of
the Confidential Information nor shall REVIEWER pursue the Project, COMPANY’s development ideas for the Project,
specific hotel operators with whom COMPANY has discussed terms for the operation of the hotel(s) within the Project, and
the Project’s design plans, strategies, etc., without COMPANY’S direct involvement with the Project or otherwise with
COMPANY’s prior written consent. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, REVIEWER shall not
contact the City of Garden Grove, the Successor Agency of Garden Grove or the redevelopment agency of Garden
Grove CA, regarding the Project without the prior written consent of COMPANY during the term of this Agreement.
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2.2.  if disclosure of Confidential Information is required by law or tegal process, REVIEWER shall, to the extent
practicable, notify COMPANY in writing prior to making such disclosure to provide sufficient time to request a
protective order; and REVIEWER shall disclose only such information that is legally required and shall use its
commercially reasonable efforts to obtain confidential treatment for any Confidential Information that is so disclosed.

2.3.  This Agreement will not apply to Confidential Information that (a) is or becomes publicly available or becomes
generally available to the pubtlic or other than as a result of a disclosure by REVIEWER or REVIEWER’s employees,
officers, members, agents or representatives (collectively, “REVIEWER’s Representatives”); or (b) is or has been
received in good faith by REVIEWER without restriction on use or disclosure from a third party having no obligation of
confidentiality to COMPANY; or {c) is or has been independently developed by REVIEWER without reference to
Confidential Information received from COMPANY, as evidenced by REVIEWER’S written records. The fact that
information may no longer be Confidential Information shall not affect any rights of COMPANY with respect to patents,
trademarks, or copyrights used in connection with the Project.

2.4.  The Parties acknowledge that the Confidential Information protected hereunder is of an extraordinary nature
and value, and COMPANY cannot, in the event of any unauthorized disclosure or use by the Reviewer, be adequately or
reasonably compensated for in damages awarded in an action at law. REVIEWER therefore agrees that in the event of
such unauthorized disclosure or use by REVIEWER, COMPANY shall be entitled to require of REVIEWER specific
performance of all acts and undertakings so required hereunder to obtain injunctive and other equitable relief to
prevent any further violation of any provisions herein. !

2.5. Title to all tangible forms of the Confidential Information shall be and remain with COMPANY. REVIEWER shall
not copy or reproduce in whole or in part any Confidential Information without written authorization of COMPANY,
except as is consistent with the purpose of this Agreement. Upon written request of COMPANY or termination of this
Agreement, all such tangible forms of Confidential Information regarding the Project, shall be promptly returned to
COMPANY or destroyed, at REVIEWER'S option.

2.6. REVIEWER shall not remove any proprietary, copyright, technology protection, trade secret, or other legend
from any form included in the Confidential Information.

3. NON-CIRCUMVENTION

3.1.  REVIEWER covenants and agrees that REVIEWER and REVIEWER’s Representatives shall not, directly or
indirectly, circumvent or attempt to circumvent COMPANY in connection with the acquisition and/or
development of the Project, nor use the Confidential Information or any knowledge gained, or business
relationships disclosed, thereby in any transaction related to the Project or otherwise other than in
connection with pursuing a business relationship between the Parties. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, REVIEWER shall not, without the prior written consent of COMPANY (which consent may be given
or withheld in COMPANY’s sole and absolute discretion), directly or indirectly: (a) negotiate with or enter into
a transaction with any party other than COMPANY with respect to the Project, whether such transaction is a
single or multi-step transaction or series of related transactions; or (b) enter into any business relationship,
arrangement or agreement relating to the Project with any party disclosed by COMPANY or any agent or
representative of COMPANY.

4, REMEDIES

4.1.  REVIEWER acknowledges that any breach of the terms of this Agreement will cause irreparable harm to
COMPANY. Recipient therefore agrees to indemnify COMPANY for, from and against any and all losses, liabilities,
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obligations, damages, penalties, judgments, suits, costs, expenses or disbursements of any kind (including, without
limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) arising out of, or incurred by COMPANY, as the result of a
violation, breach or non-performance of any of the terms of this Agreement by REVIEWER or any REVIEWER’S
Representatives. In addition, REVIEWER acknowledges that the damages that COMPANY may suffer as a result of a
breach of this Agreement by REVIEWER or any REVIEWER'’S Representatives may not be fully compensated for by an
award for monetary damages. REVIEWER therefore agrees that, in the event of any actual or threatened breach of this
Agreement by REVIEWER or REVIEWER's Representatives, in addition to any other remedies at law or in equity that it
may have, COMPANY shall be entitled to seek a temporary restraining order {without notice to REVIEWER and without
the necessity of posting any bond or other surety in connection with the issuance thereof) and to seek preliminary and
final injunctive relief against REVIEWER and/or REVIEWER's Representatives to prevent any violation or continuing
violation of this Agreement. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to limit or waive any legal or
equitable remedies which are available to COMPANY with respect to any breach by REVIEWER or REVIEWER's
Representatives of this Agreement.

5. GENERAL

5.1.  This Agreement shall be construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with the laws of the State of
California.

5.2.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties relating to the Project and supersedes all
previous understandings, commitments or agreements, whether oral or written, pertaining to the subject matter of this
Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or changed in any manner except in writing and signed by both
Parties. Inthe event a court of competent jurisdiction finds any of the provisions of this Agreement to be so over broad
as to be unenforceable, such provisions may be reduced in scope by the court to the extent it deems necessary to
render the provision reasonable and enforceable.

5.3.  Theundersigned represents that he/she has the full right and authority to enter into this Agreement and bind
the Party on whose behalf he/she is signing.

5.4. Should any litigation or arbitration be commenced between the Parties or their representatives concerning any
provision of this Agreement or the rights and duties of any person or entity hereunder, the Party or Parties prevailing in
such litigation or arbitration shall be entitled, in addition to such other relief as may be granted, to reimbursement of
their reasonable attorneys’ fees and court or arbitration costs incurred by reason of such litigation or arbitration,
including reasonable attorneys’ and experts’ fees incurred in preparation for, investigation of, or appeal of, any matter
relating to such litigation or arbitration.

5.5. No waiver by either Party of any rights hereunder nor the failure of either Party to enforce against the other
any provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding or succeeding
breach of the same or any other provision, covenant or condition. All remedies, rights, undertakings, obligations and
agreements contained in the Agreement shall be cumulative.

5.6. If more than one person or entity executes this Agreement on behalf of any Party hereto, all obligations and
benefits hereunder shall apply jointly and severally to all such persons.

5.7.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of the Parties and to their respective successors, heirs and assigns,
subject to any restrictions on assignment contained elsewhere herein.

5.8. Any rules of interpretations that ambiguities in the Agreement are to be construed against the drafting Party
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shall not apply.

5.9.  Any controversy or claim arising out of, or relating to, the Agreement and/or the execution or breach thereof,
shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the appropriate court in the city and/or county of San Diego, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

“REVIEWER":

a California corporation

By:
Name:
Its:

Page 4
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Agenda for tomorrows meeting

Subject: Agenda for tomorrows meeting

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Wed, 30 Mar 2016 09:24:29 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: "Scott C. Stiles Icma-Cm" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Harry Pflueger <harry@maxim-
hb.com>, Lorraina Pang <lorraina_usa@yahoo.com>, Danny Wei <dannywei@scgamerica.com>

Greg,

As I’ve explained, we are in a non-binding Letter of Intent with Shanghai Construction Group America
(SCG) to have them take control of the Site C project and move forward with the project. SCG would
have 90% interest, LND 10% in a to-be-formed NewCoLLC accordance with the GDHDA. LND or
assigns, specifically Matthew Reid, will be the Development Lead for the project for SCG. Binding
documents are being drafted by SCG attorneys and should be sent to us for our review in the next day or
two, with escrow being opened by next Friday, close in 30 days.

This meeting with SCG is about their due diligence prior to getting into binding documents.

Confirmation and review of these items, and others, will be the main topic of discussion:

Confirm LND in good standing under the GDHDA.

Confirm ALL land is under City control and ready for development.

Status of remaining buildings/structures to be demolished by City and utility demo.

Confirm Parcel Map is in process by City.

Confirm remaining necessary approvals required for project.

Review of provisions under GDHDA allowing LND to assign 90% of its rights to SCG and risks of
amendment of the GDHDA.

Review timing when 90% becomes 100% for SCG under the GDHDA.

SCG informational Items needed for City approval.

Timing and process for City approval (GDHDA indicates City approval within 30 days)

Schedule of performance milestones, as currently amended and potential future amendment of that
schedule.

S

Lo~

I’m sure other items will come up during the meeting, however believe these are the main issues.

Thanks

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com
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Re: Site C - Data Needs

1 of 2

Subject: Re: Site C - Data Needs

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Mon, 4 Apr 2016 16:32:55 -0700

To: Jane Chang <Jane.Chang@aecom.com>

CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Jane,

Would you look at the MND file for our GG project? Do yo know if an FAA application was made

during our entitlements?

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Oct 14, 2015, at 12:21 PM, Chang, Jane <Jane.Chang@aecom.com> wrote:

Hi Ziad.
When can | expect to get the Project Summary Table?

Jane Chang

Design, Planning + Economics
AECOM

D 714.567.2788

From: Matthew Reid [mailto:matt.reid@landanddesign.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 10:48 AM

To: Chang, Jane

Cc: Ziad Khan; David Rose; Maria Parra; Karl Hill; leem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; Greg Blodgett
Subject: Re: Site C - Data Needs

See below....

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

10/10/2017 7:43 AM



Re: Site C - Data Needs

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Sep 23, 2015, at 10:30 AM, Chang, Jane <Jane.Chang@aecom.com> wrote:

Good morning.

Per yesterday’s meeting, the following lists information needed to prepare the addendum to
IS/MND for the International West Hotel — Harbor East (Site C) Project.

Project Summary Table similar to the attached document Ziad / LWi
PDF copy of yesterday’s presentation link to download: https://www.dropbox.com
[s/7qdhzgl8uzztwzr/Entitlement SIGNAGE 092215.pdf?d|=0

Shade and Shadow Study Ziad / LWI
Brief description of the proposed lighting/signage Ziad / LWI

I spoke with Rogier Goedecke at the RK Engineering and he proposed to update the air quality,
noise and traffic studies to confirm that the proposed changes to the project site would have
similar impacts. Once | receive the above-mentioned information, | will forward them to Rogier
and based on his review of the provided materials and a discussion with the City Traffic
Department, he will provide a scope and fee for his service.

If you have any questions, please give me a call. Thank you.

Jane Chang, LEED AP
Environmental Planner
Design + Planning

D 714.567.2788
jane.chang@aecom.com

AECOM

999 Town & Country Road, Orange, CA 92868
T 714.567.2501 F 714.567.2760
WWW.aecom.com

<Table 1 Project Summary.docx>

2 0of2 10/10/2017 7:43 AM



Reminder to send me the EIR

1 of |

Subject: Reminder to send me the EIR
From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Tue, 5 Apr 2016 09:21:15 -0700
To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Just a reminder to send me the EIR for the GG resort area.

Thanks

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

10/10/2017 7:44 AM



RE: Site C - Data Needs

1 of 3

Subject: RE: Site C - Data Needs

From: "Chang, Jane" <Jane.Chang@aecom.com>
Date: Tue, 5 Apr 2016 16:45:59 +0000

To: Matt Reid <matt.reid(@landanddesign.com>
CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Matt.

} checked our file and did not find any reference to FAA application.

Jane Chang

Design, Planning + Economics
AECOM

D 714.567.2788

From: Matt Reid [mailto:matt.reid@landanddesign.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 4:33 PM

To: Chang, Jane

Cc: Greg Blodgett

Subject: Re: Site C - Data Needs

Importance: High

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

On Oct 14, 2015, at 12:21 PM, Chang, Jane <Jane.Chang(waecom.com> wrote:

Hi Ziad.
When can | expect to get the Project Summary Table?

Jane Chang

Design, Planning + Economics
AECOM

D 714.567.2788

10/10/2017 7:45 AM



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

Per yesterday’s meeting, the following lists information needed to prepare the
addendum to IS/MND for the International West Hotel — Harbor East (Site C) Project.

Project Summary Table similar to the attached document Ziad / LW
PDF copy of yesterday’s presentation link to download:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7qdhzgl8uzztwzr
[Entitlement SIGNAGE 092215.pdf?d|=0

Shade and Shadow Study Ziad / LW
Brief description of the proposed lighting/signage Ziad / LWI

I spoke with Rogier Goedecke at the RK Engineering and he proposed to update the
air quality, noise and traffic studies to confirm that the proposed changes to the
project site would have similar impacts. Once | receive the above-mentioned
information, | will forward them to Rogier and based on his review of the provided
materials and a discussion with the City Traffic Department, he will provide a scope
and fee for his service.

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
www.aecom.com

<Table 1 Project Summary.docx>

10/10/2017 7:45 AM



Re: Site C - Data Needs

Subject: Re: Site C - Data Needs

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Tue, 5 Apr 2016 09:50:23 -0700

To: Jane Chang <Jane.Chang@aecom.com>

CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok, thanks.

Isn’t the FAA filing a requirement in order to receive an entitlement above 200° AGL pursuant to FAR
part 777

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Apr 5, 2016, at 9:45 AM, Chang, Jane <Jane.Chang@aecom.com> wrote:

Hi Matt.

| checked our file and did not find any reference to FAA application.

Jane Chang

Design, Planning + Economics
AECOM

D 714.567.2788

From: Matt Reid [mailto:matt.reid@iandanddesign.com]
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

On Oct 14, 2015, at 12:21 PM, Chang, Jane <Jane.Chang(aecon.com> wrote:

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

3755 Avocado Bivd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
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
addendum to IS/MND for the International West Hotel — Harbor East (Site C)
Project.

10/10/2017 7:45 AM



Re: Site C - Data Needs
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Project Summary Table similar to the attached document Ziad / Lwi
PDF copy of yesterday’s presentation link to download:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7qdhzgl8uzztwzr
/Entitlement SIGNAGE_092215.pdf?dI=0

Shade and Shadow Study Ziad / LWI
Brief description of the proposed lighting/signage Ziad / LWI

| spoke with Rogier Goedecke at the RK Engineering and he proposed to update the
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

Date: Tue, 5 Apr 2016 11:45:58 -0700

To: Jane Chang <Jane.Chang@aecom.com>

CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria Parra <mariap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks!
We are processing an FAA approval as we speak....

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Apr 5, 2016, at 11:44 AM, Chang, Jane <Jane.Chang@aecom.com> wrote:

Matt.
Please see Maria’s response to your question below:

The initial study indicates that the site is not located within an airport land use plan, within
two-miles of a public airport or public use airport, or within the vicinity of private airstrip. I
inquired further with the planners, and this area of Garden grove is not within an approved flight
path. But the Planning Division would not be responsible for obtaining such an approval from the
FAA. Matt can inquire further with the FAA or with the Airport Land Use Commission.

| hope this answers your question.

Jane Chang

Design, Planning + Economics
AECOM

D 714.567.2788

From: Matt Reid [mailto:matt.reid@landanddesign.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 9:50 AM

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
I checked our file and did not find any reference to FAA application.

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

Would you look at the MND file for our GG project? Do yo know if an FAA application
was made during our entitlements?

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

10/10/2017 7:46 AM



Re: Site C - Data Needs

On Oct 14, 2015, at 12:21 PM, Chang, Jane <Jane.Chang@aecom.com>
wrote:

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

Cc: Ziad Khan; David Rose; Maria Parra; Karl Hill; leem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us:
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

On Sep 23, 2015, at 10:30 AM, Chang, Jane
<Jane.Chang@aecom.com> wrote:

Good morning.

Per yesterday’s meeting, the following lists information needed to
prepare the addendum to IS/MND for the Internationa! West Hotel —
Harbor East (Site C) Project.

Project Summary Table similar to the attached
document Ziad / LWI

PDF copy of yesterday’s presentation link to download:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7qdhzgl8uzztwzr
/[Entitlement_SIGNAGE_092215.pdf?dI=0

Shade and Shadow Study Ziad / LW
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Re: Site C - Data Needs

4 of 4

Brief description of the proposed lighting/signage Ziad / LwI

| spoke with Rogier Goedecke at the RK Engineering and he proposed
to update the air quality, noise and traffic studies to confirm that the
proposed changes to the project site would have similar impacts.
Once | receive the above-mentioned information, | will forward them
to Rogier and based on his review of the provided materials and a
discussion with the City Traffic Department, he will provide a scope
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

<Table 1_Project Summary.docx>
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Re: Site C - Data Needs

Subject: Re: Site C - Data Needs

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Tue, 5 Apr 2016 11:58:20 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Jane Chang <Jane.Chang@aecom.com>, Maria Parra <mariap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

thanks

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website wiww.landanddesign.com

On Apr 5, 2016, at 11:57 AM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (t)ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Found the e | r will send later
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2016, at 11:47 AM, Chang, Jane <Jane.Chang@aecom.com> wrote:

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
inquired further with the planners, and this area of Garden grove is not within an approved
flight path. But the Planning Division would not be responsible for obtaining such an approval
from the FAA. Matt can inquire further with the FAA or with the Airport Land Use Commission.

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

Isn’t the FAA filing a requirement in order to receive an entitlement above 200’ AGL pursuant to FAR
part 777

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Apr 5, 2016, at 9:45 AM, Chang, Jane <Jane.Chang/@aecom.com> wrote:

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

Cc: Ziad Khan; David Rose; Maria Parra; Karl Hill; leem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;

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
prepare the addendum to IS/MND for the International West Hotel
— Harbor East (Site C) Project.

Project Summary Table similar to the attached
document Ziad / LWI

10/10/2017 7:47 AM



Re: Site C - Data Needs

4 of4

PDF copy of yesterday’s présentation link to download:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7qdhzgl8uzztwzr
[Entitlement SIGNAGE_092215.pdf?di=0

Shade and Shadow Study Ziad / LWI
Brief description of the proposed lighting/signage Ziad /
LWi

| spoke with Rogier Goedecke at the RK Engineering and he
proposed to update the air quality, noise and traffic studies to
confirm that the proposed changes to the project site would have
similar impacts. Once | receive the above-mentioned information, |
will forward them to Rogier and based on his review of the provided
materials and a discussion with the City Traffic Department, he will
provide a scope and fee for his service.

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
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Re: Greg Blodgett

Subject: Re: Greg Blodgett

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Fri, 8 Apr 2016 06:50:38 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No worries.
We interviewed Architects Thursday with them. We are awaiting contracts from their attorneys.

One of the questions they had was the Parcel Map. Lorraina has concerns the Parcel Map is going to
take too long to get approved. Do you know why its taking so long to get out of the County?

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Apr 8, 2016, at 6:47 AM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

That's strange. He seemed interested
Any update from Shanghi deal

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 8, 2016, at 7:17 AM, Matt Reid <matt.reid(landanddesign.com> wrote:

Just letting you know, I’ve reached out twice to this guy with no response.

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

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Subject: Greg Blodgett

Date: April 7, 2016 at 6:59:33 PM PDT

To: farid.kalantar@marriott.com

Good afternoon,

Was given your name from Greg Blodgett as someone that has interest in our development project in
GG.

You can reach me anytime to discuss.
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
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Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project - Survey

1 of 2

Subject: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project - Survey
From: "Ziad Khan" <zkhan@langdonwilson.com>

Date: Mon, 11 Apr 2016 11:58:39 -0700

To: "'Greg Blodgett" <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: "Matthew Reid"' <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Gregqg,

Hope all is well. I was checking back in as it has been over a couple of

weeks since our last emails regarding the survey necessary to finalize our
parcel map. Please let me know when we can get the survey information at

your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Ziad Khan

Langdon Wilson International
1055 Wilshire Blvd. Ste 1500
Los Angeles, California 90017

Phone: 213.250.1186 ext 224
Fax: 213.482.4654

Mobile: 626.688.9468

Email: zkhan@langdonwilson.com

Website: www.langdonwilson.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Greg Blodgett [mailto:gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 9:16 PM

To: Greg Blodgett :

Cc: Ziad Khan; Matthew Reid

Subject: Re: Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project

Our consultant is j braley at penco engineering not pencil
I phone auto corrected
Sent from my iPhone

|On Feb 289, 2016, at 8:25 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

It is in the works our consultant pencil has a record of survey Into the
county. He is looking at a couple of weeks to get confirmation. I will call
him in the morning to confirm. If you have time we can do a conf call

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 7:57 PM, Ziad Khan <zkhan@langdonwilson.com> wrote:

Hello Greg,

Hope all is well. I was reaching out because we are finalizing the
parcel lot lines for LDI on Site C. 1In order to do so we need the final
boundary survey. If you could send me these or give me a timeline on when
it would be available It would help our process.

Thanks,

Ziad Khan

Langdon Wilson International
1055 Wilshire Blvd. Ste 1500
Los Angeles, California 90017

10/10/2017 7:48 AM



Garden Grove Intl West Multi-Hotel Project - Survey

Phone: 213.250.1186 ext 224
Fax: 213.482.4654

Mobile: 626.688.9468

Email: zkhan@langdonwilson.com

Website: www.langdonwilson.com
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Additional Environmental

Subject: Additional Environmental

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Wed, 13 Apr 2016 18:33:46 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Greg,

Speaking with SCG's broker today, I understand there are environmental docs associated with the
structures to be demolished.

Please forward these docs and any other information and or documentation you may have on the
property to me first and I'll forward to SCG. Do not send anything to SCG without cc'g me.

Also, please forward the ALTA that was mentioned today.
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
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Garden Grove Site C

Subject: Garden Grove Site C

From: Thanh Nguyen <thanhn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 14 Apr 2016 12:38:12 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ziad Khan <zkhan@langdonwilson.com>, Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Good Afternoon,

It was great meeting you yesterday, and thank you for the quick briefing you
provided me. The fire marshal and I will be attending future meetings, and I look
forward to working with you.

At your convenience, please email the other maps that we had discussed. I would
like to brief my boss, and get an answer to you regarding fire department access as
soon as possible.

Thank you,

Thanh' Nguyen

Captain

Deputy Fire Marshal

Garden Grove Fire Department
Desk (714) 741-5628

Cell (714) 980-2622

Sent from my iPhone
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Re: Development Agreement Draft

Subject: Re: Development Agreement Draft
From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Tue, 19 Apr 2016 16:35:37 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I'm meeting with SCG in the next few days on the schedule of performance. I'm going to recommend
extending 90 days...that's it. What are your thoughts?

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

On Apr 19, 2016, at 4:20 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (c)ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I will Get you an answer on the timing

Do you have an updated schedule of performance

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2016, at 4:06 PM, Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesien.com> wrote:

Greg,

Do you have a draft version of a development agreement we can review since (based upon our last
meeting) this is now a requirement. As you know, the former City Manager Mr. Matthew Fertal was
not requiring a development agreement as a requirement under the agreement.

Please send a draft over so I can have our atty review and get back to you for execution.
Thanks

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

1 10/10/2017 7:54 AM



Subject:

From: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 21 Apr 2016 11:40:33 -0700 (PDT)

To: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Greg Blodgett

SR Project Manager
City of Garden Grove
Economic Development

application/vnd.openxmlformats-

Content-Type: officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

Site C Project Meeting Schedule April 21.docx

1of 10/10/2017 7:55 AM
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Re:

1 of |

Subject: Re:

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Thu, 21 Apr 2016 14:34:48 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes. When I'm back at my office...

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

On Apr 21, 2016, at 2:17 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Can you send the latest hard rock concept rendering

Sent from my iPhone

10/10/2017 7:57 AM



Fwd: parcel/garden grove pdf

| of 2

Subject: Fwd: parcel/garden grove pdf
From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Fri, 22 Apr 2016 13:25:38 -0700
To: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Here is our latest, however has not been approved by SCG.

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

From: zkhan@langdonwilson.com
Subject: Fw: parcel/garden grove pdf
Date: April 22, 2016 at 9:07:53 AM PDT
To: matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Here you go.

Content-Type:

SITE-Analysis parcel (2).pdf

Part 1.1.3

Part 1.13 Content-Type:

application/pdf
Content-Encoding: base64

text/html

Content-Encoding: 7bit

10/10/2017 7:57 AM



Fwd: parcel/garden grove pdf

— SITE-Analysis parcel (1).pdf - — — ——

Content-Type:

\plication/pdf
SITE-Analysis parcel (1).pdf ' application/p
Content-Encoding: base64

Part1.1.5

Content-Type: textfhtml.

Part 1.1.5 . .
Content-Encoding: 7bit

20f2 10/10/2017 7:57 AM
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FAA information needed

1ofl

Subject: FAA information needed
From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Fri, 22 Apr 2016 14:26:31 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Greg,
Can you ask you surveyor for the site elevation MSL?
Received this from FAA today...

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

letter_289534649.pdf

Part1.1.3

Part 1.1.3

Content-Type:

_applic_ation/pdf

Content-Encoding: base64

text/html

Content-Encoding: 7bit

10/10/2017 7:58 AM



Mail Processing Center Aeronautical Study No.
Federal Aviation Administration 2016-AWP-3761-OE
Southwest Regional Office

Obstruction Evaluation Group

10101 Hillwood Parkway

Fort Worth, TX 76177

Issued Date: 04/22/2016

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd, Suite 516
La Mesa, CA 91941

** THIS IS NOT A DETERMINATION **

Additional information is required before we can complete an aeronautical study concerning:

Structure: Building Garden Grove Hotel Resort
Location: Garden Grove, CA

Latitude: 33-47-06.68N NAD 83

Longitude: 117-54-50.69W

Heights: 34 feet site elevation (SE)

263 feet above ground level (AGL)
297 feet above mean sea level (AMSL)

Verify and determine the correct ground elevation for the site. Your notice reports the site elevation to be 34
feet MSL. However, the 7.5' topographic chart indicates that terrain elevations in the vicinity of the filed
coordinates are approximately 116 feet MSL.

See attachment for additional information.

If data is changed as a result of FAA verification, it will be necessary for you to ensure the corrected
information is also on file with the FCC (if applicable).

NOTE: IF NO RESPONSE IS RECEIVED WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS LETTER,
ACTION WILL BE TAKEN TO TERMINATE THIS AERONAUTICAL STUDY.

If we can be of further assistance, please contact our office at (425) 227-2625. On any future correspondence
concerning this matter, please refer to Aeronautical Study Number 2016-AWP-3761-OE.

Signature Control No: 289339863-289534649 (ADD)
Paul Holmquist
Specialist

Attachment(s)

Additional Information
Map(s)

Page 1 of 3



Additional information for ASN 2016-AWP-3761-OE

The remarks state an attachment showing the site plan was uploaded. We did not receive this attachment.
Please also file individual studies for the other two towers mentioned in the case remarks. You will end up
with two more study numbers (ASN#s) when successfully filed. Please contact paul.holmquist@faa.gov if you
have any questions.

Page 2 of 3



TOPO Map for ASN 2016-AWP-3761-OE
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Re: FAA information needed

1 of 1

Subject: Re: FAA information needed

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Sat, 23 Apr 2016 06:54:00 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

It went fine. Should be signing docs this week.

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

On Apr 22, 2016, at 6:20 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Yes I sent this to j
How did it go with SCG
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 22, 2016, at 2:26 PM, Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesion.com> wrote:

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

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com <http://www.landanddesien.com/>

<letter 289534649.pdf>

10/10/2017 7:59 AM



Re: FAA information needed

] of 2

Subject: Re: FAA information needed

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
Date: Mon, 25 Apr 2016 11:01:31 -0700

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

The necessary information needed from the Surveyor should literally be a phone call. I just need the
MSL elev of the site.
Can you followup with him? Thanks

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Apr 22,2016, at 6:20 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Yes I sent this to j
How did it go with SCG
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 22, 2016, at 2:26 PM, Matt Reid <matt.reid@@landanddesign.com> wrote:

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

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com <http://www.landanddesign.com/>

10/10/2017 8:00 AM



Re: FAA information needed

<letter 289534649.pdf>

20of2 10/10/2017 8:00 AM



RE: As builts for Harbor

Subject: RE: As builts for Harbor

From: "Ziad Khan" <zkhan@langdonwilson.com>
Date: Mon, 25 Apr 2016 14:50:26 -0700

To: "'Kamyar Dibaj" <kdibaj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: "Matt Reid" <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>, "'Greg Blodgett" <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Kamyar,

Thank you for following up. My address is below, but you can also upload it to the following dropbox location
if it is more convenient:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/oycxox63kwld1vm/AAAGkI5a352 S7UcFzntVkqGa?dI=0
I've sent an invitation to the dropbox folder directly as well.

Regards,

Ziad Khan

Langdon Wilson International

1055 Wilshire Blvd. Ste 1500

Los Angeles, California 90017

Phone: 213.250.1186 ext 224

Fax: 213.482.4654

Mobile: 626.688.9468

Email:  zkhan@langdonwilson.com

Website: www.langdonwilson.com

From: Kamyar Dibaj [mailto:kdibaj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:36 PM

To: zkhan@langdonwilson.com

Cc: Greg Blodgett

Subject: As builts for Harbor

Hi Ziad,

I was finally able to gather all the information for Cit's offsite improvement on Harbor Boulevard
and place it on a DVD. Please forward me your address and I will place it in the mail today.

Sincerely,

Kamyar Dibaj

Project Engineer

City of Garden Grove| Engineering Division
Work (714) 741-5193 |Fax (714) 741-5578

1ofl 10/10/2017 8:00 AM



Request this morning,

Subject: Request this morning.

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Tue, 26 Apr 2016 15:40:50 -0700

To: "Scott C. Stiles Icma-Cm" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl (@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Please disregard my request this morning... I do not believe this is a good path to take. We are working
with SCG to take another direction.

We may need to schedule more meetings with the city to get SCG more comfortable with the certainty.
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

1 of 10/10/2017 8:00 AM



Re: Request this morning.

1 of 1

Subject: Re: Request this morning.

From: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 26 Apr 2016 15:43:01 -0700 (PDT)

To: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
CC: Greg Blodgett <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Got it. Our side probably feels the same.

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c)
www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Matthew Reid" <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>
To: "Scott C. Stiles" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Greg Blodgett" <greg1@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:40:50 PM
Subject: Request this morning.

Please disregard my request this morning... | do not believe this is a good path to take. We

are working with SCG to take another direction.

We may need to schedule more meetings with the city to get SCG more comfortable with the

certainty.
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

10/10/2017 8:01 AM



RE: Site C

Subject: RE: Site C

From: "James H. Eggart" <JEggart@wss-law.com>

Date: Thu, 28 Apr 2016 00:00:56 +0000

To: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: James Eggart <jamese@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Greg Blodgett <gregl @ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Carrie M. Risatti" <risattic@gtlaw.com>

TODAY. Greg, please correctand re-send the calendar invite.

n&‘ James H. Eggart, Esq.

Q Woodruff Spradiin & Smart
» (714) 415-1062 Direct Dial
{714) 8654853 Mabile
(714) 415-1162 Direct Fax
JEggart@wss-law.com

555 Anton Boulevard, Suite 1200
Costa Mesa, CA 92626-7670
http: /fwww . wss-Jaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain information that is
confidential or legally privileged If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying. printing, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this
transmission 1s STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error. please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (714) 415-1062 or
return e-mail and delete the oniginal transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Matt Reid [mailto:matt.reid @landanddesign.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 5:00 PM

To: Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: James Eggart <jamese@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Greg Blodgett <gregl@ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Carrie M.
Risatti <risattic@gtlaw.com>

Subject: Re: Site C

Importance: High

This call is for today or tomorrow???

Matthew Reid

Land & Design, Inc.

3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942
858.735.1858 cell

Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

I of2 10/10/2017 8:02 AM



RE: Site C

On Apr 27, 2016, at 4:54 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl (@)ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: Site C
Organizer: "Greg Blodgett" <gregl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: ConfGreg, Here is the Call In Information for our 5:30 p.m. conference call. Dial
In #: 888-240-3210 Access Code: 1672026#
Time: Thursday, April 28, 2016, 5:30:00 PM - 6:00:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Invitees: jamese(@)ci.garden-grove.ca.us; matt.reid@landanddesign.com;
gregl(@ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us; risattic(@gtlaw.com

* % ok k %k k% ok %k
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Re: Site C

Subject: Re: Site C

From: Matt Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Wed, 27 Apr 2016 17:34:53 -0700

To: "Carrie M. Risatti" <risattic@gtlaw.com>

CC: James Eggart <jamese(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
James Eggart <JEggart@wss-law.com>, Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

We are all on the call....

Matthew Reid
Land & Design, Inc.
3755 Avocado Blvd | #516 | LaMesa, CA 91942

858.735.1858 cell
Skype - matthew.reid.ca
matt.reid@landanddesign.com

Check out our new website www.landanddesign.com

On Apr 27, 2016, at 5:13 PM, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

The following meeting has been modified:

Subject: Site C
Organizer: "Greg Blodgett" <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: ConfGreg, Here is the Call In Information for our 5:30 p.m. conference call. Dial In #:
888-240-3210 Access Code: 1672026#

Time: Wednesday, April 27, 2016, 5:30:00 PM - 6:00:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific
[MODIFIED]

Invitees: jamese(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; matt.reid@landanddesign.com; gregl @ch.ci.earden-
grove.ca.us; risattic/agtlaw.com; JEggart@wss-law.com

*_k K Uk %k ok ok sk %k sk

<meeting.ics>

1 of 1 10/10/2017 8:03 AM






SYo¥yd 0 dOor J40 aNH

LSTT LIdd NOIILOVSNWVIL ATIVd LTOC 3ID0 TE€ 0T BE: LT






€8 STE'VCT-
99°815'29¢
€6°898°'66
IZ2°€90'809°2
ZT°L09°'€ES

Le eec

9L LOT'¥88
61°68S'T

007006
I8°0SS'TC
ZE€°80T'6T
SZ2°526°2S
SS°8LS'69T
62 HST'6LT
vsrgsLLes
T6°2L9°99¢
¢6°LTZ9'G8T
S0°T8Z 'S8
TS LSE'SYT
00°90S'TE
89°098'91¢-
00°L%%'PLIT
LZ %S6°'0LY
6T°CTE'688'T
65°T80'S6¥d
8%°860'€6L
¥8°6T9 ‘6%
99°008°CT
67°SLS'688'%0T

8E€°9LE'TVC

0% ¥L9'¥VLS
¥2°02%'9%9
90°T0S’09C €T
BE"6L6'LE
88°8ZE'0%9
Z6°9%8'G0¢E
05°096°'065S
T0"60€E‘LE
96°TE9'T9T
86°9TZ'80%

SZ vLZ'0TC
9€°8%0'866 T

PLTLTS'LS9'9T
0T ¥S¥’'€9

Ce e IXI-ALA

LTOC 3P0 TE TZ:8E:LT

LOL DOTIVY-ALA IOL dXH-¥dND IOL ONI-YIANO IOL DOTIVHI-MIND IOL

T TDNA-ALA

Zs vrs‘ec
6E°€P¥'SS
z5°825'2Z8
S0°S9T1'9€0°¢C

28°9¢6 'L
IZ €96°'S6¥

8T SLT'VPT

9£°088°'TIT

€8°002°'¥%T2
LB 9TCZ'0EW

68°SsL'ezveE

LE 862
89°9€9'91
TT°5€9°925'1
L6°586'SLT
PO°LT8 LT

T8-€8g‘es
0070006
65 LBT6¢EC
08 %09 'SS€E

00°000'S8S
60°LEL'VPEZT'T
0T 660'STT

6L°T8S'99S
0€E " ¥9%'S¥S
00°%68'T

PE PBL ETT
ZE'0e€T’'629
ZZ°006°'%8
TL 82L'Z¥S

8€°8€6'T0S'T

T 0 TIVHA-ALA

00°000°0S52
00°000'vEL

00°000'002°C
00°0€0'L¥

00°000'L¥T’C

00°9%0'8%
00°009°'SL
00°902°'%¥
28°209°S¢ec
00°S6T 66T
00°8B9€E'PTI8
00 ¥%08°'0S€E
00°00T ‘26
00°000'0S

00°90S'TE

00° L%V 'PLT
00 6TL'86L
00°€29°'TE6'T
Z6°0L6'TCS
00°62L'6%6
00°2Z0L'SL
00°620'9T
00°%56'6L0 90T
00°000°'06
00°80Z'TE9'T
00°000°9L9
00°02E’L6E
9L°815'898'9
00°000°02Z'%1T
00°L8S’‘ZS
00°€L0'8SL
00°000°09T
00°000°'0S¥
00°000°‘0€
00°€TZ‘0€EC
00°000°'008
00°000'SL
00°000°006
00°000'000°2

00°18E‘0T0'0C
00°000°00T

T T D0TIV-ALA

9L 0L9'ETT-
Lo zZLE'TE

89°00T'069
£5°6LC

LT 955'06

Y6 STT'T¥-
00°0SE’€E
Lo soL'eT-
SL 68L'8T
SZ-668'0C-
SS°8VL‘9T
20 LEB TP
IS T00'0€E-
00 L¥L'PT
68°889°¢€T
0L €LV '9C

89 BST'LLT-
€6°6€5'GS

8% T1T6'6CE
S9°L88'ZTY
T€°068°9S
67°620'8TT

v 6SL

T2 pSE‘C
92°L08°'vZZ'E1

98°68€'29T

65°8EL'8TT
ZS V¥0T'60S
S8°18Z'9LL-
LS5°986'TT
S6°8%S'SET
00°€zo0‘ce
TE STS'TILT
$9°€98'TT
ZS vL9'EY
€0°¥TE'ZOT
0€ ¥85'Z-
0S IP6‘€EE
€1°8%6°'86T

LY L68'TIBE’'9
08°92v'z¥

T T dXE-¥dENo

D0TTY-YdND IOL

Z28°209'S¢ec
00°T 00°T-
00°000°ST
9L 8TS'€6L
00°000‘0S 00°000'0S-
T UTONE-EEND CD0TIVHE-MEND T T T DOTIV -JdNd
dTId-dXd T

d)

L0S
vev
€2y
(447
x4
8TV
65¢
68¢C
L8C
£8¢
see
1ec
Lze
9ce
Sce
ozce
6LT
9LT
SLT
VLT
ELT
99T
voT1
29T
19T
0saT
8TT
LTT
STT
111
60T
80T
L0
90T
SOT
00T
060
¥80
280
180
080
6L0
SLO
¥90
T90
090
SA]
220
800

aNNdg

abedq

dXd-ALA IOL ONH-QLA IOL D0TIVAN-dLA

ddS-LHd dNNd NO-XVH¥d aNNA Ad dTI4-d¥XH I¥0S



8% ¥E6'S556°86C

LL*90T'S
8%°L08°'C
80°STT'016
ZE L8981 '¢E
¥9-2Z6°2¢€9
[4A AR ARAR -4
6T1°259'6%8'8¢€
69°L9€'0€8'S
Z8°ZIS'06C'6
0E£°860'86T°E
$0°9LV'S69'T

62°08E°€8S
S0°60L'€T9’'T
L8°L0T'T96°01
59°2S0'8LY'C
65 PLO'ELT'T
EV 9LSCTT 'EE
8% G8Z LS~
00°000'00L

YT 6%%'T0E’C
8Z2°9T6'C2

S8 PEB’L

00 %ZB'TEE’T
6€°222'09
0Z°LPT'06€E'0E

ce e IXE-ALA

LTOC 390 TE€ 1Z:8E:LT

T "ONI-dLA

26 °¥Z0'96E'SY

L9 5S6¥%'90E'€E
TI9°9€€'9S

80°902'86€E'T
96°96L°209'2
96°525°029
L6 9Z9'ELY 'Y
€8°€ES6'€0L'PT
06°5L0'Z06'€E
LL 6S9'LE
96°9%80'892'T
S8 TLE'9ET

ST ¥¥L'66

82°20S've
L8 590 'LVL

T O0TIVHE -ALA

96°98Z°'060°'LLT

9% 290182

00°000°009
00°08L'G2S '€
00°0€8'659
00°9%¥9'06¢C

00" PEV'EEB’S
00°%21°29%'%
00°80T'0%5'2
00°95€'196'T

00°000°0S8'T
00°000°000°S
00 "TLB'EE0'6
00°000'0ST’€E
00°000°000°'T
00°29v'v6T'¢CE

00°000°‘00L
00°089‘995'¢
00°Z8€'8¢E
00°190'%

00 %28 TEE'T
00°000°LE
00°GEL'ZT9'TE

T O0TIV-ALA

86°LSE’'S86'9F
LL"90T'S
£€9°605°C
80°Z86'91S
L8 90T'99T'1T
90 ¥¥T 00T
09 L0865

$L S6E'ZE0'9
LS SE6°'6€E9
€8°L09'8LS'C
98°¥%T16°'598
PT°S¥0'PIC

6L F¥9L'99
86°T6Z'6¥FE
29 098 TLL'Y
TIT°66T°08¢E
2L ¥6V 062
96116 °8€9
$S°L06 '€~
0T-ce9‘es-
TT 0PL'ELT
T6°209

SL° 9%

67" v6eS‘ce-
€2°%52'0%-
09 TITZ‘62L'T

[Tq]

T T dXdE-¥ENo

00 T00'0S

T TONE-¥END T OOTTIVHY -JEND

¥0 €8T°'SLT'T
9%°290'18¢

T TD0TIV-ddN0

dI1TA-dXH Z

‘SWe3T €065 JO INO PSISTT SWSIT €065 [S0¥F]

Zve
906
06L
68L
88L
LBL
98L
S8L
¥8L
£8L
099
SE9
Ze9
TES
0g€9
€09
209
T09
009
SES
ves
£ES
T€S
0€s
0TS
60S

aNnN4a

abedq






LT0Z 320 Tg TC:8E:LT

"SWOIT Q0% JO INO PIISTT SWSIT 00% [S07]
89°850°'TIPT'68C 00 ST8'HLZ'LET
........ AFM-ALE " AHY-ISH

HOANEATY T a2beg
dLdT ddNS-1HA AHY-ALA IOL AHY-ISH I0L HOANIAHY ISIT:






Z2SZyAL

[4TA 7N

(A4 7N

2SevAr

(A A 7N

(A AN

CSCYAL
[AYAZNN

[ATA 7NN

[ASTA 7N

ZSCvAL

(4347
(AT A7

[ASYA 7NN

"HOLVYd

00"

00°
9-

N

00°
%"

¥

00°
IS

IS

65"

00"
"

s

ESS ‘6

€556~

ESS‘6-

€556

€556~

€55°6

‘6T
‘6ET

‘6CT

6ET-

£55'6

€556~

6ET-
6ET-

‘6CT-

“6ET

LSIT HTIA SNVYIL-XTIVA

dxd "1Dod 9G90LT # AL

daxd 10y 9S90LT # AL

aavy davo 9S90LT # AL

aavy dvo 9590LT # AP

dxd 10y 9S90LT # AD

dxd 10y 9S90LT # AD

dgT STIDU 00LOLT # AC

qa1 SI0Y" 00LOLT # AL

dd71 SI0Y 00LOLT # AD

aay dvo dnd 9590LT # AL

aavy dvo dAd 9590LT # AL

ddT sTIod 00LOLT # AD

g1 S0y 00LOLT # AL

¥da1 sTIoYg 00LOLT # AD

....... OSHA #ANIA " "#Od QA " " ° " DSHA-SNYIL
qovd LT0Z 320 TE TZ:8E:LT

LT/0€/90

LT/0E/90

LT/0E/90

LT/0€/90

LT/0E/90

LT/0E/90

LT/0€E/90
LT/0€/90

LT/0€/90

LT/0€/90

LT/0€E/90

LT/0€E/90
LT/0€E/90

LT/0€/90

"SWa3T T JO INO PIISTT SWIIT ¥T [S0F]

6LZL L98SY

1000T

0Ti8e

S90LT

6L2L L98SY

1000T

9¢€Le 0CTTH
9€LZ OTTTV

T000T

02sse

090LT

T0SZ 02TT¥
T0S2 OTTTV

TOO0OT

* X%

EX

¥ XX

X ¥

4
4

T

* XX

c09

209

EE )

TOS

T09

*x ¥

1444

444

X ¥ ¥

1T

TTT

1T

X ¥ ¥

00T

00T

X x ¥

520

S20

s¢o

¥ XX

6CS9EEAD

0ES9EEAD

82S9¢EEAL

LTSOLEAD

9C¢G9¢ceEAl

SCS9EEAL

vzsocenr
ECS9EEAD

CTSoEEAD

0259¢tEAl

TZSoLEAL

8TSOEEALD
LTSOEEAL

6TS9EEAL

T THLVA LO¥d ASL 4¥D TOMd CIDDV O D/V aNA SNYIIL-XIIVA

ISIT dTId SNYAL-ATIVA

ALdT w T. o ds aovd
v DONIAVHH HOLVE IWV TYIOL OSdd #UNHA #0d dd¥ DSHA-SNVIL AIVA LO¥d MSI d¥9 Oid
IOOY i IQvw OL NO-AVA¥E . Id:w J/Y¥ NO-AVHIE u,7Td,uw ANA NO-NVHIL £O¥d A9 MSI A€ IDOV A9 93d X9 DI Ad J/¥ A€ aNd A9 SNWMI-XTIVd I¥OS:

Lo






"SWe3T T JO INO POISTT SWSIT $T [S0¥]

AL

o
o
OCOO0OO0ODOCO0OO0O

ILNOQOD """t IWY DI D/¥ dAL

LTOC 3IDO0 TE€ TZ:8€:LT HJAL Ad AYVWWAS SNYAL ATIVA
JLdT w 1L ddAL Ad
AUVANAS SNVEL ATIVA. DNIAYEH ddAS-Ldd INNOD IOL IWY IOL DI NO-MVIEML D/V NO-MVHYE JAL NO-MVHII DI A9 O/Y A9 dAL A9 SNVML-ATIVA I¥OS:






"SWSIT HT JO INO PIISTT SWIIT T [S0%]

0
00°0 14
"0

.......... INY DL U\m

LTOZ 350 T€ TC:8t:LT D/V A€ RIVWWAS SNYIL-ATIIVA
¥IAT w1l O/V A9 AYYWWAS SNVNL-ATIVA. ONIAQYHH ddNS-I3d INY IO0I DI NO-MVHNE O/Y¥ NO-MVddd DL A€ O/V Ad SNVML-ATIIVA IdOS:






LTOC 300 TE TZ:8E:LT

o
o
Sasiejefejiejajojejeje oo ole oo o loNa oo NoloNaoNol oo loNoReNoNololololoRoRoRoReReRoReloRe Re Ro R e R =)

o
o
SRcRejc ===} oRololsloRolofosooooloesRoloNoNoNoRoloNoN ool ool oReleRe oo Role ke koo Re R =]

TYg-dLA SNYAL-JIND

(SH 40 da) Isv¥n SdO
SINYAD DASD ALNNOD
SINWID ADNAOY dFHIO
SHH

1CYaL

IO gAsn

FWMID

AYASNOD A0 Id3A ¥D
dSHATS-30IT0d

(99LzZ 9Y)qWdY

(SH 40 I1d3d) 583
ZLT dO¥d/A1FAYS dnd
vdd

1oY4d

SINVID HIYLS
uﬁwEmmHSQEﬂw,m LS50d
d0IT0d-S10

oyYr

dSN

NOIINIAHId SSHTIWOH
YALTIHS ADNIADIHANH
Iaay

JWOH

2dan

d¥0D F1I9¥D D 9

ATY DNIIIOddNS J4THS
HSUNOD JATOD
YIS-JINZIAS/IIZIN0I
Q3I-~FINZIHAS /LITIF0L
HS0d¥Nd TYIANID
SIDHLO¥d LAINIS dIL
SQIAD0Ad dTYS ANV
LISNVIL dIL
INANJdOTIATA NODH
ALIAVS DITdNd
ddIA/TIOOY $£dSYD
YAANTIIO DIAIVIL
D0¥d ANH HILIT Iy
94 AOUNIVIA

A4 MAYd

dHd SIAVY TRINITIND
94 LWYOY IWdOTHAIA
€0TZ XYL S¥YD

34 OLIN DIJIAL
S0TZ XYL SYD
LOTZ/90TZ XYL S¥D
od J0SSIDONS

aNd JAIIAY 9740 ¥ad
Y@ ¥0SSHADINS
HAWOHTYD

ADAAT - NED T

68¢
L8C
£8¢
82
08¢
Sec
TEC
Lze
9¢c
g¢e
vece
0ze
00¢c
6LT
9LT
SLT
PLT
ELT
99T
S9T
¥oT
€9T
291
9T
0ST
81T
LTT
STT
Z1T
TTT
60T
80T
LOT
90T
SOT
00T
060
¥80
280
T80
080
6L0
SLO
¥90
190
090
920
€20
[44Y
800

ang

abeg
LT ddNS-LEd 'TVE-ALA IOL IVd~qAND IOL HWYN-ANNA o, 7T, w NI NO-MVYHIH AN A9 ¥ADQHT-NAD IMOS:



LT0C

IS0 TE TC:BE:LT

o
o
[=RejoRolojolojoojoNolooejoooRollofoooNoleNoloNoloNoloNeloNololoNoNoNaoN e

"SWS3T S9TT JO INO PIISTT SwWEIT S9TT [S0¥F]

o
o
[=RejojojoojojoojaojojoloNolooloNollaololsloloNoNoNoNoRoNoloNoNoNoNoNeNeNe

aNO9 INIHJHESOL/HTVA
aNNd LSNYL dHXOTAWH
LSNYL SILISOdHa
YID0

vadadr

LgHd WJHL ONOT NED
INWTIdHdE NOILONNWWOD
LNINIDYNYW ASTH
SNOI.LYDINNWWODHTHL
NOILYYddO HSNOHIUYM
LIJENIE JHAOTdWH
LNIWADUYNYIW LIdTd
dWOD SYHENIOM
SWHILSAS NOILVWIOANI
gsngaHd

SHHI JIMAS

¥900¢ 400 ¥aAMHS
LNIWIDVIdIY JHIMAS
TYLIAYD daMHIS
SNOTILVYHdO ¥IMES
LNIWHOVIdHY ¥H.LVM
TYLIAYO YHLUYM
SNOTIILVIHdO ¥HLYM
SANO"E ¥YIIYM 0T0Z
LSId LWSSY INIVW 2d
AIL dA0HED NIHTYVD
LSIA LWSSY LS NIVW
LNIVW ILSId DNINJYd
DNILHODIT LHHYLS
SI1d0Odd OD-HINY DSH
8 OdS HINVY DNISNOH
ADNDY ¥0SSHOONS OSH
ddld~-2CHW HINSTVIANW
ddLO-TYNOIDHT W ASKW
HIVHSUIVA TVYO0T CH
JAOVENANL- W JINSYANW
WWOD DJINVYdSIH ¥D
SINVID TVddddA

JHDAAT-NID 4

S¥6
1474
Zv6
0T6
906
006
06L
68L
88L
L8L
98L
S8L
¥8L
€8L
099
SE9
£EE9
2e9
TEeS
0€o
€09
209
T09
009
GES
ves
£€Es
1es
0es
0TS
609
L0OS
vey
[ x4
2y
1c¥
8TV
69¢

aNAg

abedg





